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L & T Oil Co.
2209 W. INDUSTRIAL
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701
(915) 683-8504
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0il Conservation Division

P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Gas Connection with Phillips 66 Co.
Wilderspin Federal
#1-F-11-21-27
Undesignated Wolfcamp
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The reference well has not been connected with Phillips 66 Gas Company due to
a delay in abandonment by the present purchaser, Transwestern Pipeline Company.

When the abandonment has been completed and the connection has been made, we
will file the necessary C-104 forms with you.

If any further information is needed, please advise.
Sincerely yours,

L & T OIL CO.

Tom Lundberg
Vice President
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